From: Thuan Pham

To: Hung Le

Cc: Stephen Buenzow (CTR); Peter Daronco; Janet Young; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: Re: Coordination for 0144-EX-ST-2023

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9:28:12 AM

Attachments: 0144-EX-ST-2023.RTE

Hi Hung,

With respect to this STA request, coordination No. 0144-EX-ST-2023, Broadband Division
would recommend that the applicant:

1. Secure consents from the Upper Microwave Flexible Use Service licensees in the
proposed area prior to accessing to 37000-40000 MHz band.

2. Coordinate with the Fixed Microwave Service licensees in the proposed venue in
accordance with 47 C.F.R, Part 101.103(d) prior to conducting developmental and
testing operations.

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Hung Le <Hung.Le@fcc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Sylvia Lam
<Sylvia.Lam@fcc.gov>; Jose Trevino <Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov>

Cc: Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Stephen Buenzow (CTR) <Stephen.Buenzow.CTR@fcc.gov>;
ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination for 0144-EX-ST-2023

Please see the attached for coordination. Please respond by COB 02/10/2023.

Thank you,
Hung Le
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



Applicant:      KaiHonua, LLC

File Number: 0144-EX-ST-2023



Start Date: 2/2/2023		End Date: 8/1/2023



Why STA Is Necessary :

To support training for the future deployment of systems developed under the Advancing 5G Communications for America&rsquo;s Warfighters Initiative.





Purpose of Operation :

To conduct developmental testing and training with a 5G base station with a limited number of handsets. To facilitate gathering operational needs for the future deployments of 5G systems to meet emerging Warfighterneeds.





Contact: Rodney Goodin

Phone:   951 440 6279

Email:    rodney.goodin@kaihonua.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL 

Class of Station: XT  FX

Call Sign: WU9XUZ





Station Locations 



Kaneohe Bay,HONOLULU,HI- NL 21-27-03; WL 157-46-35



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



37000-40000 MHz		FX		100MG2W		7W (ERP)		0.00010000
















